Company: Jovision Technology Co.,Ltd.

Add: Floor11,Building D,In-hi Tech Square,No.2008 Xinluo Street,Jinan,China
Tel: 0531-55515736 Ext: 6888

Fax: 0086-531-68621537

E-mail:liuxl@jovision.com

(2020-07-17)

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Request Change of Identification

Dear Regulatory Authority,

This Change of Identification request applies for a new FCC ID: 2AEW9JVS-H820E as
established in 47CFR2.933 (b) for a currently approved device. This application by
Jovision Technology Co.,Ltd. will establish a new FCC ID: 2AEW9JVS-H820E under
Jovision Technology Co.,Ltd. grant code for purpose of marketing. The original grant to
Ultimate IOT (Shanghai) Technology L.td. will remain in effect per 2.933(b).

1. The original identification is 2ATY4-C0221100
2. The original grant date is 07/01/2020

3. The equipment is electrically identical, only the product name, model name and
FCC ID number are different.

4. The original test results are applicable and representative of this device.

5. External photographs are included in this application

The following files are electronically submitted as attachments:
Authorization Letter from Original Grantee

FCC Agent Authorization Letter

External Photos of New Application

FCC ID Label Format and Location of New Application

Sincerely,

feee z*’mj
Signature: —

Typed or Printed Name: peter zhang
Title: Manager
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